

RS 101 Prophets
Student Presentations Evaluation

Presenter: _____

Topic: _____

With 5 as the highest score and 1 as the lowest, please answer the following questions:

1) Was the student **well-prepared** to offer an organized and clear presentation to our class? 1 2 3 4 5
Comments:

Commented [s1]: #1

2) Was the presentation **informed and appropriate** to the assigned topic? 1 2 3 4 5
Comments:

Commented [s2]: #2

3) Was the information **presented** in a clear and understandable fashion? Comment on student's delivery skills such as quality of voice, eye contact, posture, and appearance.
1 2 3 4 5
Comments:

Commented [s3]: #3

4) Were the **visuals utilized** by the student appropriate to the topic and helpful to the audience?
1 2 3 4 5
Comments:

Commented [s4]: #2

5) Was the presentation **engaging** (i.e. interesting)? 1 2 3 4 5
Comments:

Commented [s5]: #2, #3

6) How did your colleague do with **Q & A**? Were they **able** to **understand** and **respond** to questions appropriately? 1 2 3 4 5
Comments:

Commented [s6]: #4

7) Name one thing you found **particularly helpful** and interesting about this presentation and one suggestion you would you make that might **improve** this presentation (feel free to use the back of this sheet!).